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Mr. Jose Rubio
143 Knight Road
Broadway, NC 27505

Dear Mr. Rubio,

Structural
Engineering
Consultants

June 30, 2025

We observed the soil condition for the perimeter foundation and interior spread footings at the

referenced location. We encountered soft silty soils throughout the entire site.

We instructed the contractor to remove the top 24” of soil at all footing locations and fill with 24” of

#57 stone.

The site is now adequately prepared for pouring concrete.

Please let us know if you need further guidance or information.

Regards,
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Henry D. Stewart, PE
NC Professional Engineer License #23015
HDS Engineering, Inc.
Firm License #C-4889

Henry D. Stewart, PE

Henry(@hdsengineering.com Chapel Hill, NC 27517

83208 Jarvis

(919) 417-0512
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